
Medrox 
 
 
 
Medrox was built in 1930, and was first occupied by David J.McLeish – a commercial 
traveller.  Details of his family, if any, who also lived at Medrox, have yet to be obtained.  He 
lived there until 1971. 
 
In 1972, ownership of Medrox passed to John and Mary Smith.  John died in 1974, but 
Mary continued to live at Medrox until 1976, when she sold the house to Edith and John 
Howard.   
 


